v SrannagD) Ui, Covpanme

3610 Avenue S =~ Snyder, Texas

March 10, 1965

Re: TEMPORARY ABANDONMENT
NAVAJO TRIBAL 21-36-2

New Mexico 0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

We are forwarding you all information on Navajo Tribal 21-36-2 previously
sent to USGS in Farmington.

Current status of Navajo Tribal 21-36-2 is the same as stated in our sup-
plementery well history report (9-331b) dated May 22, 196k4.

We would like to defer permanent abandonment until completing the Geolog-,
jcal and Engineering studies currently in progress.

Navajo 'fribal 21-36-2 is still safely cased and controlled, and is period-
ically checked by field personnel. No hazard will be created by defering
abandonment and we appreciate your consideration in the matter.
Tf sdditional information is required, please advise.

Yours very truly,
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D. T. Magee
District Production Superintendent
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